
COMMISSIONERS: TO ASSIST IN ESTABLISHING QUORUMS REQUIRED TO CONDUCT MEETINGS, PLEASE CONTACT THE PLANNING 
DEPARTMENT IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND A SCHEDULED MEETING. 

 
INLAND WETLANDS AGENCY 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

MONDAY, AUGUST 12, 2024, 7:00 P.M.  
 

IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT 
REMOTE ATTENDANCE: VIA ZOOM MEETING, INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED BELOW 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER   

 
II. PUBLIC COMMENTS (on non-agenda items):  
 
III. PUBLIC HEARING(S):  

1. IW202413 – Stephen D. Williams, owner/applicant request for a permit to conduct regulated 
activity to construct a single-family home and associated improvements at 37 Wendell Road, 
APN 168-019-0000. 
 

IV. OLD BUSINESS: None 
 
V. NEW BUSINESS: 

1. IW202415 – Daniel & Kristine Greenwood, owner/applicant request to accept notification for the 
construction of a farm pond permitted as of right at 73 School House Rd, APN 165-007-0000. 

2. Request from Calito Development Group to informally discuss a concept driveway configuration 
plan that crosses an intermittent watercourse on property on the west side of Route 83, APN 
046-003-0002. 

3. IW202414 – Stephen Quatrocelli, owner/applicant request for a permit to conduct regulated 
activity to demolish existing home, deck and existing lake wall, to construct new single-family 
home, retaining walls, steps, storage shed and associated improvements at 10 East Shore 
Road, APN 149-097-0000. (For receipt only)  

4. IW202407 – Bradly & Amanda Bahler, owner/applicant, request for a permit to conduct 
regulated activity to construct a 26’x6’ bridge over Hydes Brook at 353 Somers Road, APN 105-
007-0000. (For receipt only) 

VI. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS: 
1. Approval of the July 8, 2024, Regular Meeting Minutes. 
2. Correspondence/Discussion: 

a. North Central District Health Dept. Ellington Annual Report July 1, 2023 – June 30, 2024. 

VII. ADJOURNMENT: 
 

Next Regular Meeting is scheduled for September 23, 2024 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Instructions to attend remotely via Zoom Meeting listed below. The agenda is posted on the Town of Ellington webpage 
(www.ellington-ct.gov) under Agenda & Minutes, Inland Wetlands Agency. 
 
Join Zoom Meeting via link:  Join Zoom Meeting by phone:   
Link: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86445984516   +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)    
Meeting ID: 864 4598 4516                 Meeting ID: 864 4598 4516 
Passcode:  349269      Passcode:   349269 

 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT – COUNTY OF TOLLAND 
INCORPORATED 1786 

TOWN OF ELLINGTON 
55 MAIN STREET – PO BOX 187 

ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT  06029-0187 
www.ellington-ct.gov 

 
   TEL. (860) 870-3120   TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE   FAX (860) 870-3122 

 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86445984516
http://www.ellington-ct.gov/






































Plan Approval
For

Well Location Only

Lot # Town
0 Ellington

Subdivision
Wendell Rd37

North Central District Health Department
Enfield - 31 North Main Street - Enfield, CT 06082 - (860) 745-0383 Fax 745-3188
Vernon - 375 Hatford Turnpike, Room 120 - Vernon-Rockville, CT 06066 - (860) 872-1501 Fax 872-1531
Windham - Town Hall - 979 Main Street - Willimantic, CT 06226 - (860) 465-3033 Fax 465-3032
Stafford - Town Hall, 1 Main Street - Stafford Spring, CT 06076 - (860) 684-5609 Fax 684-1768

Owner
Stephen D Williams 36 Buff Cap Rd

Owner Address

Gardner & Peterson
Associates, Llc

Builder

Engineer

Builder Address

Engineer Address

Engineer Design
Foundation As Built Required

Field Staking by Engineer
Field Staking of Well By Well Driller

Well Permit Required
As Below

Specific Conditions:

This is NOT A PERMIT TO INSTALL a Well. The permit to Install the well will be issued to the licensed well driller prior to actual
installation. This plan approval is subject to specific and general conditions as shown below. Please read them carefully.

This Approval Indicates That The Proposal Has Been Reviewed By The Health Department
And Is In Compliance With Applicable Regulations As Contained In The Public Health Code
For This Project.

Approval Date:February 23, 1996 July 25, 2024

Tolland
Town

Ct
State

06084
Zip

Town State Zip

Plan Date: June 4, 2024Last Revision Date:

This Lot is proposed to be Serviced by the Public Sewer and a private water supply well. The
site plan is approved with a water supply well location. Where the North Central
District Health Department will need to sign off on the Certificate of Occupancy the
following requirements apply: 1) A well permit for the proposed well must be submitted by
a licensed well driller for a site review and approval.  After the well is drilled a completion
report must be submit by the driller.  2) Do not drain surface water towards the well.  No
surface drainage, surface water or drainage pipes may be located or discharged within 25' of
the well.  The well may be no closer than 25' from the foundation drain and from the sewer
force mains.  3) No source of pollution may be within 75' of the well; including the storage of
animals waste, discharge of water treatment systems, pool filter discharges, grinder pumps
or buried fuel tanks.   4) The well water must be tested in accordance with the CT Public
Health Code requirements.  The director of health requires that the water be tested for
organic compounds ( VOC'S).  The testing laboratory personnel must collect the water
samples.

Where nitrates are present equal to or above 10 mg/l; The following minimum tests are
required: alachlor, atrazine, dicamba, ethylene dibromide (EDB), metolachlor, simazine and

Approved by:
Director of Health Sanitarian

Page: 1 Date: 7/25/2024



Plan Approval For Well Location Only

Lot # Town
0 Ellington

SubdivisionStreet #       Street Name

Wendell Rd37

2, 4-D.  When nitrates are elevated The State Dept. of Environmental Protection
recommends that the water be tested for organochlorine pesticides ( EPA test method 505)
and for chlorinated herbicides ( EPA test method 555).

 If this approved plan cannot be implemented in any way or if changes at the site or any thing
prevents the approved water supply well from being installed as designed then the designer
and the health district must be contacted immediately.

In order to sign off for a Certificate of Occupancy, the well water quality must meet the
minimum requirements of the Ct. Public Health Code for potability.

cc: Ellington  Building & Zoning Dept.

 - Page 2 of  2 -

Approved by:
Director of Health Sanitarian

Page: 2 Date: 7/25/2024



ELLINGTON PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
STAFF REVIEW SHEET 
Inland Wetland Agency 

 
IW202413 – Stephen D. Williams, owner/applicant request for a permit to conduct regulated 
activity to construct a single-family home and associated improvements at 37 Wendell Road, 
APN 168-019-0000. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING DATE:              August 12, 2024 
STAFF REVIEW RETURN DATE:  August 5, 2024 
 
DEPARTMENT     COMMENTS AND/OR REQUIREMENTS 
 
Town Engineer 
 

 

 
Building Official 
 

 

 
North Central District Health Dept 
 

 

 
Fire Marshal  
 

 

 
Public Works Director/WPCA 
 

DPW- No Comment 
WPCA- Design plan comments have been provided 
to the design engineer, see attached. ROW needs to 
be restored to current condition. Coordination with 
the adjacent property owner will be very important as 
the SS connection is in their driveway.  

 
Assessor 
 

 

 
Traffic Authority 
 

 

 
Ambulance 

 

 



Shut off valve and
backflow preventor
+- 10 from MH.

Missing diameter and
size and material

This does not meet
the well seperation
distance of  75 ft

Are there any other
wells within 75 ft of
pump?

F&O Comments

1. The WPCA will not own or maintain a sewage pump in a house.

2.  As the water review agency, we recommend the NCDHD review the well location with
respect to the Grinder Pump.

3. We understand that the Building Official has design perview over all interior site
improvements. 

4.  We recommend  a WPCA member observe construction and be present for operational
testing

This is not a Sanitary
Manhole, label as
LPS Cleanout
Chamber

Show the tee
connection closest to
the chamber  and
pipe size based upon
Town Mapping.

Confirm there is room between the LPS tee and
the Cleanout Chamber to install a new LPS tee
for this site.

Typical if an
Environmental
One product

thmodzelewski
Rectangle

thmodzelewski
Ellipse

thmodzelewski
Rectangle

thmodzelewski
Rectangle

thmodzelewski
Text Box
Shut off valve +/- 10' from Manhole

thmodzelewski
Callout
Install exterior back flow preventer.



Plan note does not 
clearly noted what is
required,

Does this need an
outside vent, Do not
vent into building.

M
in

im
um

 4
ft 

co
ve

r

Add Schedule and
daimeter



From: Dana Steele
To: John Colonese
Cc: Barbra Galovich
Subject: RE: Staff Review - IW202413 - 37 Wendell Road
Date: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 3:49:25 PM
Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

John,
 
I’ve reviewed the plans for 37 Wendell Road and offer the following comments:
 

1. The proposed 108 contour at the driveway does not reflect the 1” lip called for by notation at
the curb line.  In addition to the lip, I recommend the contour depict a slight hump in the
paved apron.

2. It is not clear why a hatchway is shown on the west end of the house.  The outside grade is
only a foot higher than the crawl space slab elevation of 704.0.  The engineer should clarify
what is intended here.

 
These items are not directly related to wetland impacts so they do not need to be included as
conditions but if the Commission prefers to include them as conditions I don’t see a problem with
that. 
 
Dana P. Steele, P.E.
Ellington Town Engineer
 

 
J.R. RUSSO & ASSOCIATES, LLC
P.O. Box 938, 1 Shoham Road
East Windsor, CT 06088
(CT) 860.623.0569 (MA) 413.785.1158
dsteele@jrrusso.com | www.jrrusso.com
 

From: John Colonese <jcolonese@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 4:29 PM
To: Dana Steele <dsteele@jrrusso.com>
Cc: Barbra Galovich <bgalovich@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>
Subject: FW: Staff Review - IW202413 - 37 Wendell Road
 
Hi Dana,
 

mailto:dsteele@jrrusso.com
mailto:jcolonese@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV
mailto:bgalovich@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV
mailto:dsteele@jrrusso.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.jrrusso.com%2f&c=E,1,esz7SgEdHEThZbM-hQwuxtrkGCAsPJF7x0fpz2ywRuVwi5qlxTwR8ZXvCLYgcnjWSkB51lXcQA7A7K-klaxXR7M5mzbO6_ghbFFThUo4SSEVAEc,&typo=1



Attached are the site plan and wetlands application for 37 Wendell Road.  37 Wendell Rd
recently received variances from the Zoning Board of Appeals for the location of the
proposed house.  Please let us know if you have any comments upon review.
 
Thank you,
 
John D. Colonese, CZEO
Assistant Town Planner/Zoning & Wetlands Officer
P.O. Box 187, 57 Main Street, Ellington, CT 06029
Phone (860) 870-3120
www.ellington-ct.gov
 
From: Barbra Galovich <bgalovich@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV> 
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 10:00 AM
To: James York <JYork@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; John Rainaldi <jrainaldi@ellington-ct.gov>; Matthew
Reed <mreed@ellington-ct.gov>; Peter Hany Sr. <Peter.hany@ellingtonambulance.org>; Raymond
Martin <Rmartin@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Sydney Kern <skern@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Tom
Modzelewski <thmodzelewski@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>
Cc: John Colonese <jcolonese@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>
Subject: Staff Review - IW202413 - 37 Wendell Road
 
Hi,
 
Hope you are doing well.  Please see the attached documentation with Staff Review Sheet.
This application will be discussed at the IWA meeting on Monday, August 12, 2024.
Please provide your comments/concerns on or before Monday, August 5, 2024. 
 
Thank you in advance for your review.
Barbra
 
Barbra Galovich, CZET
Ellington Planning Department
57 Main Street
Ellington, CT  06029
(860)870-3120, Option 1
 
 

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.ellington-ct.gov%2f&c=E,1,CCURWfQLTUxdHGx_4SX1wS0hljUkM5XCs7Ro-TKo93qQ3vvKcKmyBjJL9j-TF4MmIB8kR8Lxap2JpPKI9yQw5BE7TeCH_2NYSHSHIx-62IOU9-CnPZM,&typo=1
mailto:bgalovich@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV
mailto:JYork@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV
mailto:jrainaldi@ellington-ct.gov
mailto:mreed@ellington-ct.gov
mailto:Peter.hany@ellingtonambulance.org
mailto:Rmartin@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV
mailto:skern@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV
mailto:thmodzelewski@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV
mailto:jcolonese@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV








S

 

4

3

°

-

1

1

'

-

3

3

"

 

W

3

3

1

.

5

6

'

S

 

6

3

°

-

2

9

'

-

2

5

"

 

W

3

1

6

.

5

5

'

N

 

2

7

°

-

5

5

'

-

0

1

"

 

W

2

4

8

.

8

0

'

N

 

1

7

°

-

4

4

'

-

2

7

"

 

W

1

9

5

.

4

4

'

N

 

2

6

°

-

1

4

'

-

5

2

"

 

W

1

0

0

.

0

0

'

I

.

P

.

(

F

)

R

e

B

A

R

(

F

)

1

8

6

.

2

9

'

2

6

7

.

3

1

'

8

9

.

9

6

'

7

4

.

9

7

'

3

1

8

.

7

7

'

3

5

6

.

9

0

'

S

C

H

O

O

L

H

O

U

S

E

 

 

R

O

A

D

N

/

F

 

H

O

L

M

E

S

N

/

F

 

H

A

N

Y

8

9

0

'

±

2

7

4

'

±

7

0

1

'

±

3

5

4

'

±

C

O

N

T

A

I

N

S

:

 

4

.

3

 

A

C

R

E

S

 

±

C

O

N

T

A

I

N

S

:

 

1

3

.

3

 

A

C

R

E

S

 

±

780.2

760.4

693.2

700.9

7

0

0

7

1

0

7

3

0

7

4

0

7

6

0

7

0

0

7

2

0

7

8

0

8

0

0

7

8

0

7

9

0

7

5

0

15"

15"

inv=713ā

15"

7

3

2

7

3

2

7

2

0

7

2

0

POND

100'X150'

7

4

0

12'ā DEEP

728ā WATER LEVEL

2

5

0

'

 

W

E

T

L

A

N

D

 

B

U

F

F

E

R

 

F

R

O

M

 

G

I

S

 

W

E

T

L

A

N

D

S

N

/

F

 

G

R

E

E

N

W

O

O

D

R

e

B

A

R

(

F

)

N

/

F

 

G

R

E

E

N

W

O

O

D

7

3

 

S

C

H

O

O

L

 

H

O

U

S

E

 

R

O

A

D

2

5

0

'

 

W

E

T

L

A

N

D

 

B

U

F

F

E

R

 

F

R

O

M

 

P

O

N

D

POND

4

3

 

E

A

S

T

 

P

O

R

T

E

R

 

R

O

A

D

N

/

F

 

G

R

E

E

N

W

O

O

D

F

R

O

M

 

G

I

S

 

W

E

T

L

A

N

D

S

W

E

B

S

T

E

R

 

R

O

A

D

E

A

S

T

 

P

O

R

T

E

R

 

R

O

A

D

N

/

F

 

G

R

E

E

N

W

O

O

D

PROPOSED 

W

E

T

L

A

N

D

 

L

I

N

E

 

APPR

OXIMA

TE TR

EELIN

E

716ā BOTTOM

7

3

4

7

3

4

B

E

R

M

7

3

0

A

P

N

 

1

6

5

-

0

0

7

-

0

0

0

0

A

P

N

 

1

6

5

-

0

0

8

-

0

0

0

0

N

/

F

 

N

C

L

T

A

P

N

 

1

6

5

-

0

0

1

-

0

0

0

0

A

P

N

 

1

6

5

-

0

0

5

-

0

0

0

0

RIPRAP SPILLWAY

VEGETATED SWALE

15"

pond drain with shutoff valve

2" PVC or ADS

WITH JUTE NETTING

SUMP

RIPRAP

1

3

5

'

ā

N
O
R
T
H

2. BOUNDARY INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS BASED ION THE FOLLOWING SURVEYS:

RACHEL L. DEARBORN, LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR

TO MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON

L.S. 70295

DATE           LICENSE NO.

62 LOWER BUTCHER RD ~ 860-875-8204

ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT

LANDMARK SURVEYS, LLC

REVISIONS

DRAWN BY JOB NO.

SCALE

DATE

 A. "COMPILATION PLAN LAND OF JOHN E. JR & GLORIA P. WRAIGHT ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT

SCHINDLER SURVEYS DATE 9/20/98 REVISED TO 10/23/00 SCALE 1"=200' JOB NO. 983-7"

R.L.D.

1"=50'

7/25/2024 202407-5

ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT

EAST PORTER & WEBSTER RD

PREPARED FOR

COMPILATION PLAN

PROPOSED POND SITE

GREENWOOD

50

25

50

SCALE 1"=50'

0

0

100

25

200  FEET

50  METERS

150

OF A FIELD SURVEY, AND IS SUBJECT TO SUCH CHANGE AS AN ACCURATE FIELD SURVEY MAY DISCLOSE.

OF INFORMATION. IT IS NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS HAVING BEEN OBTAINED AS THE RESULT

1. THIS PLAN WAS COMPILED FROM OTHER MAPS, RECORD RESEARCH AND OTHER SOURCES

N O T E S:

3. TOPOGRAPHY SHOWN IS FROM TOWN TOPO.

4. EXCESS MATERIAL FROM POND TO BE SPREAD ON FIELDS ON PARCEL 165-008-0000 AND 165-007-0000.

5. POND CONSTRUCTION TO BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CONNECTICUT FARMLAND TRUST PER THE AGRICULTURAL CONSERVATION EASEMENT.

8/5/2024 PER CLIENT



From: Dana Steele
To: John Colonese
Cc: Barbra Galovich
Subject: RE: Staff Review IW202416 - 73 School House Road
Date: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 3:39:28 PM
Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

John,
 
I’ve reviewed the site plan revised 8/5/24 and offer the following comments:
 

1. The pond berm has been raised to include a 4’ fill berm acting as a dam.  The plans should
include a cross section detail for the embankment prepared by a CT PE to ensure proper
construction and protection against breaching.  Include material and compaction
specifications on the detail.  Fill material should be keyed into the existing grade to prevent
sliding.

2. Provide a detail of the proposed riprap spillway.
3. Provide a detail of the proposed sump in the basin to protect the 2” drain from clogging.
4. Provide a maintenance schedule for inspecting and repairing erosion of the spillway and

swale.
 
These items could be conditions of wetland approval.
 
Dana P. Steele, P.E.
Ellington Town Engineer
 

 
J.R. RUSSO & ASSOCIATES, LLC
P.O. Box 938, 1 Shoham Road
East Windsor, CT 06088
(CT) 860.623.0569 (MA) 413.785.1158
dsteele@jrrusso.com | www.jrrusso.com
 

From: Barbra Galovich <bgalovich@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 1:33 PM
To: Dana Steele <dsteele@jrrusso.com>; James York <JYork@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; John Rainaldi
<jrainaldi@ellington-ct.gov>; Matthew Reed <mreed@ellington-ct.gov>; Patrice Sulik
<psulik@ncdhd.org>; Peter Hany Sr. <Peter.hany@ellingtonambulance.org>; Raymond Martin
<Rmartin@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Sydney Kern <skern@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Tom Modzelewski
<thmodzelewski@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Westford Lirot <wlirot@ncdhd.org>

mailto:dsteele@jrrusso.com
mailto:jcolonese@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV
mailto:bgalovich@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV
mailto:dsteele@jrrusso.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.jrrusso.com%2f&c=E,1,AbT0x3A71utSBHr1K3KgsMuvFJ2ULF-Z5Z3fZp9-HPCq0x4WnsQ2m-YdpNf9V78AREA2jqT84YBSbXUw_3IvMZmlkPNSi6DKrhBxUihnuNSOPJW30DvIfqJO1gs,&typo=1



Cc: John Colonese <jcolonese@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>
Subject: Staff Review IW202416 - 73 School House Road
 
Hi,
 
Hope you are doing well.  Please see the attached documentation with Staff Review Sheet.
This application will be discussed at the IWA meeting on Monday, August 12, 2024.
Please provide your comments/concerns on or before Friday, August 9, 2024. 
 
Thank you in advance for your review.
Barbra
 
Barbra Galovich, CZET
Ellington Planning Department
57 Main Street
Ellington, CT  06029
(860)870-3120, Option 1
 
 
 







Inland Wetland Agency 
 2024_07-08 Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 1 of 4 
 

 
INLAND WETLANDS AGENCY 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

MONDAY, JULY 8, 2024, 7:00 P.M.  
 

IN PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET 
REMOTE ATTENDANCE: ZOOM MEETING  

(ATTENDEES BELOW WERE IN PERSON UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED) 
 
PRESENT: Chairman Jean Burns, Vice Chairman Katherine Heminway, Regular members Ken 

Braga, Ron Brown, Steve Hoffman, Hocine Baouche (via Zoom), Landon Barlow, and 
Alternate Jon Kaczmarek  

 
ABSENT:    Alternate Ryan Orszulak  
 
STAFF 
PRESENT:  John Colonese, Assistant Town Planner/Wetland Enforcement Officer and Barbra 

Galovich, Land Use Assistant/Recording Clerk 
  
I. CALL TO ORDER:  Chairman Jean Burns called the Ellington Inland Wetlands Agency meeting to 

order at 7:00 pm. 
 

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS (on non-agenda items):  None 
 

III. PUBLIC HEARINGS:  
 

1. IW202411 – Beth Gottier, owner/applicant request for a permit to conduct regulated activity to 
construct a patio and new wall along the lake edge at 14 Private Grounds 1, APN 148-062-0000. 

 
Time: 7:01 pm 
Seated: Burns, Heminway, Braga, Brown, Hoffman, Barlow and Kaczmarek 
 
Eric Peterson, Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC, 178 Hartford Turnpike, Tolland, CT and 
Bruce Gottier, 14 Private Grounds 1 were present to represent the application. 
 
Eric Peterson gave an overview of the application. Eric explained the owner would like a permit 
to construct a patio off the rear of the house and a new lake wall to create a beach area adjacent 
to Crystal Lake. On October 16, 2023, the Inland Wetland Commission approved application 
IW202315 to demolish and reconstruct a house on the existing foundation, adding an attached 
garage. The existing house and the new improvements are all located within 100 feet of Crystal 
Lake. The patio is to be constructed of stamped concrete set on a prepared stone bed and the 
lake wall is to be a cast-in-place concrete wall with a concrete step leading to the beach area. An 
existing concrete retaining wall located at the edge of Crystal Lake will be removed once the new 
wall is constructed creating approximately 560 square feet of beach area adjacent to the lake. 
Eric described that the existing wall will be plucked out of the water with an excavator thumb.  
 

 

 
STATE OF CONNECTICUT – COUNTY OF TOLLAND 

INCORPORATED 1786 

TOWN OF ELLINGTON 
55 MAIN STREET – PO BOX 187 

ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT  06029-0187 
www.ellington-ct.gov 

 
TEL. (860) 870-3120       TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE  FAX (860) 870-3122 

 

http://www.ellington-ct.gov/


Inland Wetland Agency 
 2024_07-08 Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 2 of 4 
 

Eric Peterson explained that to create the new wall, the area will initially be excavated with the 
existing lake wall left in place. Once the site is at rough grade, the new wall will be installed and 
backfilled. The existing wall will be removed after the new beach area is filled with sand. Silt fence 
will be installed downhill of other construction activities to prevent the passage of sediment to 
Crystal Lake and will remain in place until the site is finally graded and stabilized with lawn.  
 
Commissioner Hoffman noted if the sand migrates into the lake that it is the owner’s responsibility 
to maintain the area, and stated this request is for a small area compared to the Town beach.  
Commissioner Hoffman suggested the applicant take the same precautions as the Town does for 
maintenance of their beach area. 
 
Bruce Gottier explained the reason for the beach area is for the children to have a safe place to 
play and not worry about getting hurt on the existing wall.   
 
Chairman Burns noted the lake is not raised or lowered by the dam and many individuals add 
bubblers to the lake to minimize frost damage to their walls or docks. 
 
Commissioner Barlow stated he has concerns regarding the gradation of the fill material and that 
it is free of environmental contaminants, the dewatering plan for excavating the footing for the 
wall, slope stability, and runoff from the patio. Commissioner Barlow suggested some feasible 
and prudent alternatives such as building a new wall, vegetation, and installing a cellular geogrid 
within the beach sand area to alleviate sand runoff into the lake.   
 
Bruce Gottier would prefer to lessen the slope and doesn’t necessarily need the 16-foot length of 
the beach as shown on the plan and that 10 to 12 feet would be sufficient. Bruce said the geogrid 
would be difficult for individuals to walk on and would prefer not to install a cellular geogrid or 
vegetated berm. 
 
BY CONSENSUS, THE AGENCY TOOK A RECESS AT THE REQUEST OF THE APPLICANT 
TO CONVERSE PRIVATELY AT 7:58 PM AND RETURNED TO THE MEETING AT 8:01 PM. 
 
Commissioner Barlow stated that based on the record there are feasible and prudent alternatives 
to the current design. Commissioner Hoffman stated the sand should be the same sand as used 
by the Town for Sandy Beach and recommended the patio water not to drain to the beach area. 
 
John Colonese reviewed the suggestions from the Agency that could be incorporated as 
conditions of approval, such as providing a dewatering plan, providing testing of the sand material 
for approval or using the sand the Town uses for Sandy Beach, revising the plan to direct patio 
runoff away from the beach as suggested by the Town Engineer, revising the plan to make the 
beach area less steep, and maintenance of the beach area by removing sand from the lake as 
needed. 

 
Bruce Gottier agreed with incorporating a Fench drain to direct patio runoff away from the beach 
and to reduce the slope of the beach to the lake. Bruce agreed to maintaining the beach area as 
needed. 
 
MOVED (HOFFMAN) SECONDED (HEMINWAY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CLOSE 
THE PUBLIC HEARING FOR IW202411 – Beth Gottier, owner/applicant request for a permit to 
conduct regulated activity to construct a patio and new wall along the lake edge at 14 Private 
Grounds 1, APN 148-062-0000. 
 
MOVED (HOFFMAN) SECONDED (BRAGA) AND PASSED (BARLOW - ABSTAINED) TO 
APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS IW202411 – Beth Gottier, owner/applicant request for a permit 
to conduct regulated activity to construct a patio and new wall along the lake edge at 14 Private 



Inland Wetland Agency 
 2024_07-08 Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 3 of 4 
 

Grounds 1, APN 148-062-0000. Finding there is no feasible and prudent alternative to the 
proposed sand beach and lake wall removal. Lake impacts will be lessened based on the 
Improvement Location Survey by Gardner & Peterson Assoc. Revised 7/2/24 and the 
conditions below. 
 
Conditions: 
1. Provide dewatering plan including pumping settling basin location and size. 
2. Sand for the beach shall be the same as used by the Town of Ellington for Sandy Beach or 

provide gradation and environmental testing to be approved by the Wetlands Agency. 
3. The plan shall be revised to direct patio storm water runoff away from the sand beach.  
4. The plan shall be revised to make the sand beach less steep. 
5. Remove sediment in the lake as needed due to the placement of the sand on the beach.  
 

2. IW202412 – John & Carrie Doherty, owner/applicant request for a permit to conduct regulated 
activity to reconstruct and enlarge an existing patio and pavilion at 20 East Shore Road, APN 
149-100-0000. 
 
Time: 8:16 pm 
Seated: Burns, Heminway, Braga, Brown, Hoffman, Barlow and Kaczmarek  
 
Mike Lemelin, 199 West State Street, Granby, MA was present to represent the application.  
 
Mike Lemelin noted the owners are proposing to reconstruct and enlarge by 189 square feet a 
new pavilion on a concrete patio. Mike stated the existing patio was in such disrepair that it 
completely collapsed since application was made to the Inland Wetland Agency last month.  The 
piers from the pavilion will be hand dug and the material from the piers will be used to level the 
area before pouring the concrete slab. An eighty foot by eight-inch erosion control wattle will be 
set towards the lake, as noted on the site plan provided with the application. Commissioner 
Baouche asked what type of roof the pavilion will have, Mike stated it will be metal.  Commissioner 
Hoffman asked if any pressure treated wood would be used for the project, Mike responded that 
no pressure treated wood will be used. 

 
MOVED (HEMINWAY) SECONDED (BRAGA) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CLOSE THE 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR IW202412 – John & Carrie Doherty, owner/applicant request for a permit 
to conduct regulated activity to reconstruct and enlarge an existing patio and pavilion at 20 East 
Shore Road, APN 149-100-0000. 
 
MOVED (BRAGA) SECONDED (HEMINWAY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE 
WITH CONDITION(S) IW202412 – John & Carrie Doherty, owner/applicant request for a permit 
to conduct regulated activity to reconstruct and enlarge an existing patio and pavilion at 20 East 
Shore Road, APN 149-100-0000. 
 
Condition(s): 
1. Erosion control measures shall be installed then inspected by the wetlands agent prior to 

activity and remain operational until the site is stabilized. 
 

IV. OLD BUSINESS:  None 
 
 
V. NEW BUSINESS:  
 

1. IW202413 – Stephen D. Williams, owner/applicant request for a permit to conduct regulated 
activity to construct a single-family home and associated improvements at 37 Wendell Road, APN 
168-019-0000. 



Inland Wetland Agency 
 2024_07-08 Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 
BY CONSENUS, THE AGENCY RECEIVED AND SCHEDULED A PUBLIC HEARING FOR 
AUGUST 12, 2024, 7PM, TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, AND ZOOM 
VIDEO CONFERENCING FOR IW202413 – Stephen D. Williams, owner/applicant request for a 
permit to conduct regulated activity to construct a single-family home and associated 
improvements at 37 Wendell Road, APN 168-019-0000. 
 

VI. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS: 
 

1. Approval of the June 10, 2024, Regular Meeting Minutes. 
 
MOVED (BRAGA) SECONDED (BROWN), (HOFFMAN - ABSTAINED) AND PASSED TO 
APPROVE THE JUNE 10, 2024, REGULAR MEETING MINUTES AS WRITTEN. 
 

2. Correspondence/Discussion:  
 
a. 15 Francis Avenue and 20 Lyons Street.  

 
John Colonese reported the owners of 15 Francis Avenue & 20 Lyons Street would like to 
maintain/re-establish a swale along the edge of their properties to improve drainage and 
protect 20 Lyons Street from washouts. The swale will be stabilized with stone or grass. 

  
VII. ADJOURNMENT:   

 
MOVED (HEMINWAY) SECONDED (BRAGA) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ADJOURN 
THE JUNE 10, 2024, REGULAR MEETING OF THE INLAND WETLANDS AGENCY AT 8:27 PM. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
_____________________________ 
Barbra Galovich, Recording Clerk 



ELLINGTON
Annual Report

July 1, 2023 - June 30, 2024

Vision

Mission Statement Overview

That all North Central District Health Department member communities,
regardless of circumstance, enjoy optimal health status and achieve the highest
quality of life possible.

 The North Central District Health
Department (NCDHD) provides our

eight (8) Member-Towns with full time
public health services.  We are on call

24/7 for emergencies.  The Health
District is governed by a Board.  
Ellington is represented by Fred
Journalist and Dianne Trueb.  

The Health District is comprised of
Environmental Health, Community
Health, Public Health Emergency
Preparedness, & Administration

Sections.

The North Central District Health
Department promotes and protects the
optimal health status and well being of our
communities by:

administering public health regulations

promoting and engaging community

partnerships

promoting primary prevention and

health education, and 

ensuring public health emergency

preparedness

 NCDHD Nurse, Kori, with Dianne Trueb at the
Ellington Farmers Market on Sept 16th, 2023.

Follow us on our
Facebook page at

North Central
District Health
Department

 

Or on our Instagram
page

@northcentraldistricthd

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________



NCDHD Activities

Food Protection
FY23-FY24
Food Service
Inspections:  47 
Plan Reviews:  6
Temporary Events:  51

Food Protection

Day Care Centers

Day Care Centers
FY23-FY24
Qty:  9

Septic Systems

Septic Systems
FY23-FY24
Soil Tests:  16
Plan Reviews:  41  
Septic Permits:  34
B100* Reviews:  91
Well Permits:  7  

*Reviews for additions, garages,
decks, pools, etc.  

Highlights

 In February 2023, the CT Department of Public Health adopted the
FDA Food Code. The Health District is responsible for conducting

plan reviews of all proposed food service establishments,
renovations, and reviewing changes of ownership of existing food

establishments. In addition to inspecting restaurants, NCDHD
inspections the broad range of food establishments that are
defined as serving the public. Temporary food events, which

include fairs, carnivals, car shows, and other public events are
increasing significantly. The number of food trucks is also on the

rise with food truck events becoming very popular.

NCDHD is responsible for the
issuance of permits for on-site
sewage disposal facilities.  Soil
investigation, the location and

method of installation are
governed by the Public Health

Code and are enforced by NCDHD.
This process requires preliminary
site reviews, comprehensive soil

testing, review of plans,
installation inspections and a final
issuance of a Permit to Discharge.

Day Care centers are
licensed by the CT-DPH. 

NCDHD conducts an
environmental inspection
once every two (2) years

and provides that
inspection to the state as

is required for re-
licensure.

The Health District has been active in seeking funding opportunities to continue supporting
critical public health programming. During the 2023-2024 fiscal year, the Health District applied
for, and were awarded, two competitive grants. The first grant is a state grant to combat tobacco
use and vaping, with a 5-year, $75,000 a year award. Tobacco cessation classes will be offered in

English and Spanish, and there will be options for virtual classes as well! The second grant is a
federal grant to combat opioid overdoses. We partnered with the City of Hartford on this project,
which will span five years, with an annual award to the Health District of approximately $200,000
a year. We are pleased to be able to continue our opioid overdose work with first responders and

other local partners.

The Health District also received non-competitive funding to assess and address immunization
gaps within our jurisdiction, and workforce development funds to support the rebuilding of the

public health workforce.



FY23-FY24
Housing:  30
Sewage Overflow:  3
Food Service:   4
Miscellaneous:  15
Water Quality:   2
Refuse/Garbage:   3
Total:  57

Complaints Complaints

Recreational Swimming
& Public Pools

Recreational Swimming
& Public Pools

FY23-FY24
Recreational Swimming:  1
Licensed & Inspected:  6

Tattoo Parlors

Tattoo Parlors
FY23-FY24
Registered:  0

Lead

LeadFY23-FY24
Cases:  86

*Lead numbers reported are for the
entire Health District, not by town

Barber Shops, Beauty and
Nail Salons

Barber Shops,
Beauty and Nail

Salons

FY23-FY24
Licensed &
Inspected:  3
Plan Reviews:  2

Wells

FY23-FY24
Well Permits:  7
Water Test:  8

Private Wells

NCDHD is responsible for
investigating a broad range of
complaints including, but not
limited to:  housing, sewage
overflow, food service, water

quality, refuse/garbage and other
miscellaneous complaints.  Each

complaint received into NCDHD is
investigated by one of our

Sanitarians or Environmental
Specialists.  

NCDHD approves applications for the
drilling of new private water supply

wells. Once a well is drilled, the water
must be tested by an approved

laboratory and the results reviewed
by NCDHD staff. For information on

how to maintain your drinking water,
please visit:

http://www.ncdhd.org/private-
drinking-water-wells

Public pools within the District are licensed
and inspected annually. NCDHD pool
inspections focus on public safety and

cleanliness. 
Between Memorial Day and Labor Day,
NCDHD conducts weekly bathing water

sampling at local beaches within the
district. The water is tested for E.coli

bacteria and closure recommendations are
made for locations with elevations. 

The Health District registers tattoo
parlors to ensure that the technicians

are licensed and receive annual
training in disinfection from a

licensed physician.

Connecticut law requires children to be tested for
lead twice before the age of three. The most

common cause of lead poisoning in children is
exposure to lead based painted surfaces. Lead-based

paint is often found in houses built before 1978.
There is no safe level of lead. Lead in the body can

cause learning delays and impact growth. 

NCDHD conducts environmental lead inspections to
identify lead-based hazards in response to reports of
children with elevated blood lead levels. Connecticut

laws have become more protective of children,
resulting in a significant increase in lead cases. 

NCDHD reviews and
approves plans for

cosmetology salons, and
barber shops, and

licenses and inspects
these establishments.

Re-inspections are
conducted as necessary.



Public Health
Preparedness

Communicable 
Diseases/Nursing  

 Our Public Health Nurses are dedicated to overseeing and recording all legally mandated
reportable diseases, ensuring the health and safety of our community.  In addition to this
critical work, we manage both active and latent tuberculosis cases with the utmost care.

Each fall, the health district offers convenient flu clinics to help protect residents from
seasonal influenza, and we handle billing with several insurance providers to make this

process seamless for our constituents.  We also provide blood pressure screenings at no cost,
promoting heart health and early detection of potential issues.  Currently, the Public Health

Nursing Staff are working on an immunization grant to fill the gaps in immunization services,
striving to provide support to our towns.

The North Central District Health Department (NCDHD) actively participates in local, regional, and
statewide planning, training and exercises. This is done to ensure our policies, procedures,

training and equipment are current and capable of responding to emergency situations. These
situations are varied along a broad spectrum of potential threats to include severe weather,

emergent diseases, endemic diseases and man-made disasters.  

 NCDHD team member Jessica, with Lori Spielman, at the Ellington Earth Day
event on April 20th, 2024. They were able to give out educational materials and

engage with our residents.


	Join Zoom Meeting via link:  Join Zoom Meeting by phone:
	2024_07-29 Staff Review - WPCA.pdf
	Inland Wetland Agency

	ADP6B60.tmp
	Inland Wetland Agency




